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Van Trigt straat 53

2597 VX The Hague

Th e Netherland s

ma s ch ke @antipolygraph.org

Mr. Donald Weinstein

Chairper son, Ethic s  & Grievance  Committe e

American Polygra ph  As s ociation

directorthre e @p oly gra ph.org

Dear Mr. Weinstein:

I write  to you in your c apacity a s  ch airp er son of the  American Polygra ph

As sociation (APA)’s  Ethic s  & Grievanc e  Committe e  to brin g  to your attention

misconduct by Dr. Louis  Irving  Rovne r, Ph.D. of Woodland Hill s , California, a

me m ber of  your org ani zation. Dr. Rovner ma d e  fal s e  and d efa matory

st a te m ent s  a bout m e  during  the  cours e  of a  polygra ph e x a mination that he

videore cord ed  for evidentiary purpo s e s  on 9 March 2007 and that wa s  playe d

in op en court in the  ca s e  of  Ohio v. Sharma. Sp ecif ic ally, Dr. Rovner 1) d eliberately

conv eye d  th e  fal se  notion to his  e x a mine e  that I a m a  fu gitive  from justice

who fled  th e  United State s  to avoid  criminal pros ecution, a nd 2) fal se ly

claime d that I s e nt  him a  co mputer virus  (a  f e deral crime). A re buttal of  Dr.

Rovner’s  d efa matory alle g ations, including  link s  to vide o  of  him ma kin g  the m,

is  av ailable  here :



http://antipoly gra ph.org/article s/article-052.shtml

I trust  that you will promptly inve stig ate  this  matte r, and I look forward to

receiving, in a ccordanc e  with s e ction 9.1.1.5 of  th e  APA bylaw s, notif ic ation

from the  General Chair “of wh eth er disciplinary action wa s  taken .”

Sincerely,

Georg e  W. Masch ke

AntiPolygra ph.org

PS: A copy  of  this  complaint will be  m a de  av aila ble  on AntiPolygraph.org.


